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Washington 25 D. c., i
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Dear Hr Miller._» :

Discussions have been held wi;x various persons in you. *ency dur£ﬁ4 =
the past few weeks regarding what additfonal light nuclear activation
analysis might be able to shed upon tae case of lMr. Kennedy's assassi-j
nation. Within lcss than 24 hours of the assassination, we had ofiared
verbally our assistance, end that of our 1z sorazuries experienced fn --
~ obtaining criminalistics evidence by means of nuclear analytical tech
niques, to xesponsible officials in the P31, Secret Service and Dallas
police force. We believe it is not too late to qutline what may yet .
be done. ‘..J' s . : ) . £ = 2 ° ,‘f L 3 gE R

First, had it been possible to exami e by nucléar mothods the paraffin
casts from Oswald's hands and face before chemical tests were run on =’
then, we feel sure that more useful information may have been obtained.
It has been conceded for some time that present chemical tests are not -
entirely reliable and conclusive, However, that is beside the point _

now, in this particular case. It way be, nonetheless, that the chem-
ical .tests made on the paraffin casts, for gunpowder residues, did
not ruin them for possible later exemination by activation analysit 3
for positive traces of antimony and >arium (from the bullet primet).,'“

and possibly of lead and copper.

Zarlier activation annlysis work by our contractor, Gene-al ACOmic,.AL., -
with revolvers and automatic nistols is now being extended to work .0 = :
with rifles. We would hope soon to have more details on waether the o
method will give useful information to distinguish between smoke : . "~ -
deposits from revolvers and those from rifles -- by means of their
distributions on the body of the .person £irinz them, and by the

levels of antimony and barium (and perhaps other elements) deposited.
In the current study, we will also ascertain whether the usual chem-"
fcal tests oun paraffin casts preclude later meaningful examinatioa .. .. ..
by nuclear activation analysis. If the results arc prouising, we ’
would then be happy to work with the appropriate azencies in exan= -
ining the actual casts obtained on Vzwald, The method will destroy
that part of the sample analyzed, but does not require use of the/l_, .
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:cond; stould it be of value, i .7.u
trace-eleuat measuremets whetidr the fatal vullets were of com:osi- éﬁwﬁé-n'

tion ido.t{cal to that of the purportedly uafired shell fouad with . “‘5
the I'; fav vifle. If the samec bdtch of armunition was used in Lﬁc ;

sniper” vullet fired at General dalxer, e method nxunt s‘ou a cor-.
rgla:101 11 that case. x o Ch

Taird, there may bo other pieccs of phjsical evidence in tha casc,
such as clothing or hair, that might lend themselves to cnaracter-

izetion byjmgans of their trace-element levels.flﬁﬁﬁj~'
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uaturally;'wo do.
tion and we are not certain that our techniques can now sive added
useful information. On the other nand, we wish to 1ndicate our ~*3~
eagerness to be of any possible uelp. -Our work lcads one to exncct
that the tremeandous sensitiv;ty of the activation analysis method

attainable. Should you uiah us to be of assistance, our research ™
contractor in the criminalistics work, General Atomic in San Diezo,
would carry out the measurements -- working directly with' the st
appropriate government investigators and with proper safeguards -,
* regarding the physical evidence and {nformation. The gc
charge of this work at General Atomic is Dr, V{gggn
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If you prefer, we can also provide expcrienced activation analysis
services ac a number of locations, includin° Oak Rid*e, Iennessee

", and Texas University.

."s‘

We look forward to hearing from you in thi- mntter.'f

Sincerely YOur., 7:f%fﬁ

Division of Isotopes Developrent

ce: G. T. Seaborg, Chairmin,'Aﬁc' 4 ' - . .
S. G. English, AGMRD AEC . oL B} L.
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